Ramendra Singh

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: 09 October 2024 13:15

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 200 L Single Door Standard Deep Freezer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra,

Pls find below rates for below price for CF4-230NEYW - 15000+GST

Regards
Pankaj

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:08 PM

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Qtn required for 200 L Single Door Standard Deep Freezer

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating
credentials. **

Dear Partners,
Please share the Qtn for below Items
Blue Star 200 L Single Door Standard Deep Freezer (White, CHF200 Single Door Deep Freezer (200 Ltrs, White) for Veg

Door Type- Tambour Door Qty-2

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



